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Indy J. Butany-DeSouza
VP Regulatory Affairs
Alectra Utilities Corporation
2185 Derry Road West
Mississauga, ON L5N7A6

Dear Ms. Butany-DeSouza:

Re: Alectra Utilities Corporation
Electricity Distribution Licence ED-2016-0360

On September 21, 2017, the OEB issued a decision and order on the application for a
service area amendment EB-2017-0237 jointly filed by Alectra Utilities Corporation
(Alectra) and Hydro One Network Inc. (Hydro One). The order granted leave to transfer
205 Hydro One’s customers to Alectra to eliminate all long term load transfer (LTLT)
arrangements between the two distributors.

By correspondence dated July 17, 2018, Alectra requested to correct the municipal
address of one customer that was transferred to Alectra as a result of the LTLT
elimination. The address was incorrectly identified in the EB-2017-0237 application as
594 Victoria St. E., ESSA, while the correct address should be 596 Victoria St. E.,
ESSA. Accordingly, the OEB has amended the address in Schedule 1 of Alectra’s
electricity distribution licence ED-2016-0360 in accordance with your written request
dated July 17,2018, and the amended Schedule 1 is attached to this letter.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Irina Kuznetsova, Advisor, at 416-440-
8138 or by e-mail irina.kuznetsova@oeb.ca.
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Yours truly,

Original Signed By

John Pickernell
Manager, Applications Administration

Attachment

C: Joanne Richardson, Hydro One Networks Inc.



